
 

Central Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee 
agenda 

Date: Wednesday 25 May 2022 

Time: 2.30 pm 

Venue: The Oculus, Buckinghamshire Council, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury HP19 8FF 

Membership: 

M Rand (Chairman), N Brown, M Caffrey, B Chapple OBE, M Collins, P Cooper, R Gaster, 
R Khan BEM, R Newcombe (Vice-Chairman), G Smith, D Thompson and A Waite 

Agenda Item 
 

Page No 

1 Apologies  
   
2 Minutes 3 - 4 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 28th 

April 2022. 
 

 

3 Declarations of interest  
   
Applications 
 
4 21/04867/APP - John Hampden Statue, Market Square, Aylesbury 5 - 16 
   

 
 

5 Availability of Members Attending Site Visits (if required)  
 To confirm Members’ availability to undertake site visits if required. 

 
 

6 Date of the Next Meeting  
 8th June 2022. 

 
 

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 



For further information please contact: Harry Thomas on 01296 585234, email 
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 



 

 

Central Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee 
minutes 

Minutes of the meeting of the Central Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee held on 
Thursday 28 April 2022 in The Oculus, Buckinghamshire Council, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury 
HP19 8FF, commencing at 2:30pm and concluding at 3:37pm. 

Members present 

M Rand, N Brown, M Caffrey, B Chapple OBE, M Collins, P Cooper, R Khan, R Newcombe, 
G Smith, D Thompson and A Waite 

Agenda Item 

1 Apologies 
 Councillor Gaster sent his apologies.  

 
2 Minutes 
 Resolved: 

 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 30th March 2022 be agreed as a correct 
record. 
 

3 Declarations of interest 
 Councillor Smith declared an interest as a Member of Haddenham Parish Council. As 

the Member who called application 22/00425/APP in to be considered at the 
meeting he made clear that he remained open minded about the application, and 
had not pre-determined it. 
 

4 22/00425/APP - 41 High Street, Haddenham, HP17 8ET 
 Proposal: Erection of 1, 2-bed dwelling with associated access, landscaping and 

demolition works, extension and alteration of existing dwelling. 
 
Speakers 
Parish Council: Mr David Truesdale 
Objector: Mr Gary Moberley 
Agent: Mr Alex Edge 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Cooper and  
 
RESOLVED: 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

 

 
that application 22/00425/APP be approved subject to the conditions specified in 
point nine of the officers’ report, and in the update sheet accompanying the report 
and with the addition of a requirement for a banksman as part of the construction 
traffic management plan referred to in condition 8. 
 

5 Availability of Members Attending Site Visits (if required) 
 Details on any site visits deemed appropriate to occur prior to an application’s 

consideration at the next scheduled meeting of the Committee would be 
communicated to Members as necessary. 
 

6 Date of the Next Meeting 
 Wednesday 25th May 2022. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Buckinghamshire Council 
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk 

Report to Buckinghamshire Council – Central Area Planning 
Committee Report 

Application Number: 21/04867/APP 

Proposal: Relocation of the Grade II listed John Hampden Statue 

Site location: Market Square, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire 
Applicant: Buckinghamshire Council 

Case Officer: Mrs Nina Hewitt-Jones 

Ward affected: AYLESBURY NORTH 

Parish-Town Council: AYLESBURY 

Valid date: 22 December 2021 

Determination date: 

Recommendation: Approve subject to conditions 

1.0 Summary & Recommendation 

1.1 This application is being reported to the Central Planning Committee for consideration as 
Buckinghamshire Council is the applicant and owner of the land. 

1.2 It is proposed to move the John Hampden statue as part of the wider regeneration project 
for the Kingsbury and Market Square areas in Aylesbury. 

1.3 It is considered that the proposal would preserve the architectural and historic interest of 
the listed buildings and the character and appearance of the conservation area. 

1.4 The proposed public space improvements would contribute positively to their settings and 
enhance the quality of the public realm, there would be no adverse amenity impacts and 
the proposal would not have a material impact on the safety and operation of the adjoining 
public highway. 

1.5 Recommendation – approve subject to the conditions set out at paragraph 8.1 of this 
report.  

2.0 Description of Proposed Development 

2.1 The application seeks full planning permission for the relocation of the John Hampden 
Statue, which is currently located at the western end of Aylesbury High Street. 

2.2 The John Hampden statue is a Grade II Listed building and located within the Aylesbury 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/


Conservation Area. 

2.3 The application is accompanied by: 

a) Heritage Statement  

b) Design and Access Statement 

c) Arboricultural Survey 

d) Lighting Proposals - 210816 AYL Steering Group Presentation Oekka 

3.0 Relevant Planning History 

3.1 Reference: 21/04869/CPL 

Development: Certificate of lawfulness for proposed Comprehensive public realm 
improvements including: adjustments to carriageway layouts as part of new predominantly 
level surface accessible ground plane throughout pedestrianised zone; replacement of 
ground plane materials; relaying of historic Dennerhill cobble setts to Market Square and 
other local areas within the reconfiguration proposals for improved accessibility; soft 
landscape improvements including high performance lawn, raingarden SUDS and raised 
planters for low maintenance perennial planting, new in-ground and planting bed or 
planter based (moveable) trees; new functional and feature lighting throughout; new 
replacement street furniture, including seating, wayfinding and interpretation signage, 
bicycle stands, bins, and bollards, etc; new power and water infrastructure for events 
(including markets); new pedestrian zone access control gateways with automated bollards 
and associated infrastructure. 

Decision: Certificate Issued  (Permitted Development) Decision Date: 14 February 2022 

3.2 Reference: 21/04868/ALB 
 Development: Relocation of the Grade II listed John Hampden Statue 
 Decision: Pending consideration 
 
4.0 Representations 

4.1 No public representations received 

5.0 Policy Considerations and Evaluation 

Principle and Location of Development 

VALP policy D1 (Delivering Aylesbury Garden Town (AGT)) 

VALP Policy D8 (Town Centre Redevelopment) 

VALP Policy D9 (Aylesbury Town Centre) 

5.1 Alongside the policy within VALP accompanying supplementary planning documents (SPDs) 
are being developed to support delivery of the Garden Town. These SPDs include:  

• An AGT Framework and Infrastructure SPD will provide further guidance on the 
coordination of growth across AGT and linkages and improvements to the existing built 
environment and in particular the town centre.  

Page 6



• The Aylesbury Vale Design SPD will include strategic Garden Town design guidance  

In addition to the AGT Framework and Infrastructure SPD which looks to 2033, a supporting 
narrative and vision document has been prepared to look beyond the VALP time period. 
The Aylesbury Garden Town Prospectus sets out longer term strategic visions for the 
Garden Town which will help inform its future growth looking to 2050. 

5.2 Policy D8 builds on the town centre principles that were set out in the 2014 Town Centre 
Plan which supports the delivery of development and revival/growth of Aylesbury town 
centre and sets out a strategy for improving and contributing to delivery of the visions and 
aims set out in VALP policy D1.  

5.3 Policy D9 encourages proposals to contribute positively to improving the quality of the 
town centre and to have particular regard to enhancements to the built environment, 
improvements for pedestrian access and environmental enhancements to the public realm. 

5.4 By 2033, Aylesbury will have grown and would be an inclusive, accessible, innovative and 
forward-looking Garden Town that meets the needs and aspirations of existing and new 
residents, businesses and visitors. Aylesbury Garden Town will be a key hub, a place to 
visit, with a thriving and revitalised town centre. 

5.5 The town centre plan and action plan 2014 will be integrated within a new comprehensive 
Garden Town Centre masterplan, ensuring that Aylesbury town centre will have an 
enhanced built and natural environment which acknowledges the changing retail 
landscape, with a mix of uses and shops, recreational facilities, open space and high quality 
public realm, creating spaces for people to engage and play. Renewal of the town centre 
will enhance the attraction of the historic core and creating well-designed developments 
that are sensitive to Aylesbury Vale’s local character. 

5.6 The proposal to relocate the John Hampden statue is part of a wider public realm 
improvements project for Kingsbury & Market Square (KMS), Aylesbury, which includes the 
space at the west end of the High Street where it meets Market Square, between the 
Lloyds and HSBC Bank buildings - the KMS proposal includes the naming of this currently 
undefined space as 'Hampden Place'. 

5.7 The principle of the proposal would accord with policies D1, D8 and D9 of the VALP and the 
guidance set out in the NPPF. 

Raising the quality of place making and design 

VALP policy BE2 (Design of new development)  

VALP policy NE4 (Landscape character and locally important landscape)  

5.8 The proposal is to locally relocate the John Hampden Statue to a new position nearby, 
where it will be more prominent at the centre of a newly redefined public realm space, to 
be named Hampden Place.   

5.9 The proposed location of the statue would be on axis, and proposes a better relationship 
with the Benjamin Disraeli Statue. The John Hampden Statue would be brought into a more 
meaningful relationship with the Listed and non-designated heritage asset buildings 

Page 7



surrounding it, through a proposed radial geometry of the public realm ground plane. 

5.10 The relocation of this statue and wider regeneration project would create a safer and more 
attractive environment for all users and benefitting adjacent businesses. 

5.11 The John Hampden Statue was relocated in 1988 from its original site at the top of Market 
Square and it is considered that this proposed further adjustment in siting would have no 
detrimental impacts that would not be significantly outweighed by the benefits arising 
from the small change proposed. 

5.12 New planters and tree planting would further improve the setting of the John Hampden 
Statue at the heart of Hampden Place, and new lighting would be introduced to further 
improve the setting of the listed asset. These elements do not require planning permission 
and therefore are not considered as part of this application, they instead can be installed 
under Permitted Development by the Local Authority.   

5.13 The proposal would accord with policies BE2 and NE4 of the VALP and the guidance set out 
in the NPPF. 

Trees and hedgerows 

VALP policy NE8 (Trees, hedgerows and woodlands) 

5.14 Given the central town centre location of the proposal and its relation and separation 
distances from any nearby residential properties it is considered that the proposal would 
have an acceptable impact and would accord with policy BE3 of the VALP and the guidance 
set out in the NPPF.  

5.15 The proposed relocation of the statue would require the removal of an existing tree which 
presently occupies the proposed relocation site. The application also includes the removal 
of another nearby existing tree.  

5.16 The previous 1980s works defined the site as an island projecting north from the HSBC 
building, bound by carriageways on 3 sides from east round to south, including High Street, 
the link between Cambridge Street / Kingsbury across to Market Square, and the north 
corner of Market Square itself. The island site was edged along the carriageway by an arc of 
4no Norway Maple trees.  

5.17 It's understood through consultations that these trees are likely to have been planted in 
concrete sewer rings, which have inhibited their successful establishment and growth - this 
likely accounts for the previous failure and removal of two of the original 4 trees. The 
submitted Arboricultural Survey recommends the removal of a 3rd tree due to its poor 
health. This would leave one single tree with no remaining reading in relation to its original 
conception as part of an arcing group. The longer term health is questionable given the 
resultant outcome for the other 3 trees.  

5.18 Norway Maple is not considered a suitable street tree for the site due to the aphid drop 
that it attracts, affecting the quality, appearance and maintenance of the surface below, 
and ultimately this negatively impacts the public realm in this location. 

5.19 Acknowledging the clash with the optimum proposed Stature relocation position it is 

Page 8



considered that the loss of any context for the remaining tree, its species and its 
questionable long term health prospects, it is considered that the proposal would not 
result in the unacceptable loss of, or threaten the continued well-being of any trees, which 
make an important contribution to the character and amenities of the area. Therefore the 
benefits of this proposal outweigh the harm.  

5.20 Furthermore, it is noted that the loss of the trees would be off-set by the additional 44no 
trees proposed for the town centre through the wider KMS scheme, including specifically 
3no in-ground columnar and 4no in-planter new multi-stem semi-mature trees to 
Hampden Place, a net gain of +5 in this immediate area. 

5.21 It is considered that the proposal would accord with policy NE8 of the VALP and the 
guidance set out in the NPPF. 

Amenity of existing and future residents 

VALP policy BE3 (Protection of the amenity of residents) 

5.22 Given the central town centre location of the proposal and its relation and separation 
distances from any nearby residential properties it is considered that the proposal would 
have an acceptable impact and would accord with policy BE3 of the VALP and the guidance 
set out in the NPPF. 

Historic environment, Conservation Area and Listed Building Issues 

VALP policies BE1 (Heritage Assets) 

Sections 16, 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 

NPPF Section 16 - Conserving and enhancing the historic environment 

5.23 The Statue of John Hampden is a grade II listed structure and is located within Aylesbury 
Town Centre Conservation Area.  

5.24 The statue depicts a nationally important figure from Aylesbury’s history, provides a key 
marker within the town centre’s landscape, and contributes to the heritage town centre 
setting of various other listed buildings, monuments and heritage assets.  

5.25 The current setting of the John Hampden Statue is not original and does not contribute 
positively to the monument. The arrangement of the space around the statue is disjointed 
and limits the opportunity for appreciation, as does its proximity to vehicular traffic and 
clutter in the form of road signage, bollards, and poorly arranged street furniture. 

5.26 The proposal seeks the relocation of the town’s statue of John Hampden as part of public 
realm improvements to the surrounding area, including Market Square and Kingsbury. 

5.27 The statue was previously moved in 1988 as part of a road improvement scheme.  As the 
statue will not be modified or changed while being relocated, there would be no detriment 
to the significance of the statue. The movement will also enable an improved setting for 
the John Hampden Statue. The proposals will enable greater appreciation of the 
monument as a focal point within a dedicated public space. The pedestrianisation of the 

Page 9



area around the statue will improve accessibility, while new street furniture and planting 
will enhance the setting and provide visual reinforcement as to the importance of the 
statue. It is considered that these proposals would have a positive impact on the setting of 
the John Hampden Statue. 

5.28 Regarding the impact on the conservation area, as the statue is not being removed from 
the town centre and continues to form an important part of the centre’s public artwork 
and historic landscape, the heritage of the conservation area would not detrimentally 
suffer. The improved setting of the statue would enhance the historic centre of Aylesbury, 
creating space and encouraging the appreciation of the town’s heritage assets. 

5.29 The proposed relocation would not unacceptably impact either listed and buildings of local 
note. The public space improvements will contribute positively to their settings, with the 
radial paving in particular reinforcing the important connection between the town centre 
buildings and the public realm. 

5.30 The proposals would preserve the architectural and/or historic interest of the listed 
buildings and the character and/or appearance of the conservation area and therefore 
complies with sections 16, 66 and 72 of the Act, which are accepted as a higher duty. 

5.31 As the NPPF states, heritage assets are an irreplaceable resource, and it is important to 
conserve them in a manner appropriate to their significance.  In NPPF terms the proposal 
due to the sensitive nature of the public realm enhancement works would cause no harm 
to the significance of the designated heritage assets.  

5.32 For the reasons given above it is considered that the felt that proposals would comply with 
policy BE1 of the VALP. 

Highways Impact and Parking 

VALP policy T4 (Capacity of the transport network to deliver development)  

VALP policy T5 (Delivering transport in new development)  

VALP policy T6 (Vehicle parking)  

VALP policy T7 (Footpaths and cycle routes)  

VALP policy T8 (Electric Vehicle Parking) 

5.33 The proposed development has been considered by the Highway Authority and an 
assessment has been undertaken in terms of the impact on the highway network including 
net additional traffic generation, access arrangements and parking provision.   

5.34 The Highway Authority is satisfied that the proposal would not have a material impact on 
the safety and operation of the adjoining public highway.  

5.35 As such the proposal would comply with policies T4, T5, T6, T7 and T8 of the VALP and the 
guidance set out in the NPPF. 

6.0 Overall Assessment  

6.1 In determining the planning application, section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory 

Page 10



Purchase Act 2004 requires that proposals be determined in accordance with the 
development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise. In addition, Section 
143 of the Localism Act amends Section 70 of the Town and Country Planning Act relating 
to the determination of planning applications and states that in dealing with planning 
applications, the authority shall have regard to: 

a. Provision of the development plan insofar as they are material, 

b. Any local finance considerations, so far as they are material to the application (such as 
CIL if applicable), and, 

c. Any other material considerations 

6.2 Paragraph 11 of the NPPF sets out the presumption in favour of sustainable development 
which for decision taking means approving development proposals that accord with an up-
to-date development plan without delay; or where there are no relevant development plan 
policies, or the policies which are most important for determining the application are out-
of-date, granting permission unless the application of policies in the NPPF that protect 
areas or assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the 
development proposed; or any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the Framework 
taken as a whole. 

6.3 Special attention has been paid to the statutory test of preserving or enhancing the 
character or appearance of the conservation area under section 72 of the Planning (Listed 
Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and to the statutory test of preserving the listed 
building under sections 16 and 66 of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) 
Act 1990, which are accepted is a higher duty. It has been concluded that the development 
would preserve the character and appearance of the conservation area and that the listed 
building and its setting would be preserved and so the proposal accords with sections 16,  
66 & 72 of the Act. In addition, no harm would be caused to the significance of the heritage 
asset and as such the proposal accords with guidance contained within the NPPF. 

6.4 It is concluded that the proposed development would accord with development plan 
policies BE1, BE2, BE3, D1, D8, D9, T4, T5, T6, T7, T8, NE4 and NE8 of the VALP and the 
guidance set out in the NPPF. 

7.0 Working with the applicant / agent 

7.1 In accordance with paragraph 38 of the NPPF the Council approach decision-taking in a 
positive and creative way taking a proactive approach to development proposals focused 
on solutions and work proactively with applicants to secure developments. 

7.2 The Council work with the applicants/agents in a positive and proactive manner by offering 
a pre-application advice service, and as appropriate updating applications/agents of any 
issues that may arise in the processing of their application.  

7.3 In this instance the applicant was provided with pre-application advice and the application 
was acceptable as submitted and no further assistance was required. The application was 

Page 11



considered by the Planning Committee where the applicant/agent had the opportunity to 
speak to the committee and promote the application.  

8.0 Recommendation 

8.1 Approve, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission. 
Reason: To comply with the requirements of Section 91(1) of the Town and Country 
Planning Act, 1990, as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
details contained in the planning application hereby approved and the following 
drawings: 

2001-PL-E-001 04 KMS Location Plan  

2001-PL-E-214 01 KMS Hampden Place Existing Detail Plan 

2001-PL-P-214 01 KMS Hampden Place Proposed Detail Plan 

2001-PL-P-224 02 KMS Hampden Place Proposed Details Paving Plan 

2001-PL-P-127 1 03 KMS Proposed Sections Hampden Place Section 5 

2001-PL-P-127 2 03 KMS Proposed Sections Hampden Place Section 6 

and in accordance with any other conditions imposed by this planning permission. 
Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the 
details considered by the LPA. 

 
3 All new or altered external surfaces shall be finished or made good to match those 

of the existing immediate locality.  
Reason: To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development and to comply with 
policies BE1 and BE2 of the Vale of Aylesbury Local Plan and the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 

 

Informatives 

1) It is an offence under S151 of the Highways Act 1980 for vehicles leaving the 
development site to carry mud onto the public highway. Facilities should therefore 
be provided and used on the development site for cleaning the wheels of vehicles 
before they leave the site.  

2) No vehicles associated with the building operations on the development site shall 
be parked on the public highway so as to cause an obstruction. Any such wilful 
obstruction is an offence under S137 of the Highways Act 1980. 

3) In accordance with paragraph 38 of the NPPF the Council approach decision-taking 

Page 12



in a positive and creative way taking a proactive approach to development 
proposals focused on solutions and work proactively with applicants to secure 
developments. 

The Council work with the applicants/agents in a positive and proactive manner by 
offering a pre-application advice service, and as appropriate updating 
applications/agents of any issues that may arise in the processing of their 
application.  

In this instance the applicant was provided with pre-application advice and the 
application was acceptable as submitted and no further assistance was required. 
The application was considered by the Planning Committee where the 
applicant/agent had the opportunity to speak to the committee and promote the 
application.  

 

Appendix A: Consultation Responses and Representations 

Appendix B: Site Location plan 

 

 

  

Page 13



APPENDIX A:  Consultation Responses and Representations 
Councillor Comments 

None 

Parish/Town Council Comments 

Aylesbury Town Council have no objection to this application 

Consultation Responses (Summarised) 

Rights of Way – no comments 

EH – no objections 

Heritage – The proposals would preserve the architectural and/or historic interest of the listed 
buildings and therefore complies with sections 16/66 of the Act. 
The proposals would preserve the character and/or appearance of the conservation area and 
therefore complies with section 72 of the Act. 
In NPPF terms the proposal would cause no harm to the significance of the heritage assets. 
The proposals comply with Local Plan Policy – BE1 
For the reasons given above it is felt that in heritage terms: 
The application would not raise any heritage objection subject to the following conditions: 

• The method of moving the statue is to be agreed in writing with the LPA 
• If the statue is not to be re-sited within the same 12 hour period as its removal and storage 

of the statue will be required, details of safe storage is to be agreed with the LPA 
Highways – no highway objections, subject to Informatives 
•It is an offence under S151 of the Highways Act 1980 for vehicles leaving the development site to 
carry mud onto the public highway.  Facilities should therefore be provided and used on the 
development site for cleaning the wheels of vehicles before they leave the site.  
•No vehicles associated with the building operations on the development site shall be parked on 
the public highway so as to cause an obstruction. Any such wilful obstruction is an offence under 
S137 of the Highways Act 1980. 
 

Representations 

Amenity Societies/Residents Associations 

None  

Other Representations 

None 

  

Page 14



13

Chan
ce

llo
rs

15
-1

9

M
os

s B
ro

s

21

Vod
ap

hon
e

23

W
enze

l's

25

Cafe
 N

ero

Euro
ch

ange

45

M
et

ro
ban

k
2

Tay
lo

rs

6
The 

Gym
Fria

r's
 S

quar
e

Shop
pin

g C
en

tre

8
HSBC7-9

The Works

11

Adams Travel

1-3
TSB Bank

5Skipton

3a
Bon Marche

1
Lloyd's Bank

12
Ocean Mobile

14
Betfr

ed

22
Natw

est

26
Amplifo

n

28-3
0

Halifa
x

32
The G

re
en M

an

34
Barc

la
ys

3
Tui Travel

1
Greggs

1 - 5Carphone 

W
arehouse

4
Yorkshire 

Building 

Society

33
Paddy Power

58

Pizza Express

54

Michael Anthony

56Kuzzu

50-52Beyond

48
Rhapsody

46Nails 21

42

The Money Shop?

40Desire

32

The Rockwood

36JFC

38
Nail Envi

22
Th

e 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 C

lu
b

22
Sa

lv
in

o'
s 

Sa
lo

n

20
C

or
al

14
Fe

ve
r 

&
 C

ir
qu

e

12
a

eV
ap

e 
O

ut
le

t

10

K
in

gs
bu

ry
 N

ew
sa

ge
nt

s
8

N
ei

l D
ou

gl
as

 L
et

tin
gs

6
Ca

sh
in

o

31
The Grill

29
Beauty Boutique

27
Meat N Eat

25
Yellow  Parrot

23a

Bistro 23

21
Malebon

17
The Feathers

15
Amazing Barber

11
Nationwide

7-9

Hurst

5
Alta

 Moda

3
La Salute

Shop A

Subway

Shop B

Addeco

Shop C

Tim
psons

40
The Bell

5-7

Brown & Merry

9

Head Honcho

4
Basem

ent 13

6
Gam

es Workshop

8
Jordans Jewellers

Hale Leys

Shopping Centre

11
The Coffee Tree

9
JB Coad & Son Opticians

Kidd Rapinet

Patersons Recruitment

13-15Sunhill Daycare

Bierce Surveying

36

The Snug

3
W

hite
 S

wan

23
a

Cra
ft 

Ya
rd

Ayle
sb

ury
 L

ib
ra

ry

Buck
in

gham
sh

ire
 C

ouncil

1
Fr

ui
ty

 T
oo

ty

2
Ci

tiz
en

s 
Ad

vi
ce

 B
ur

ea
u

R
el

at
e

Buck
s C

ounty 
M

use
um

2
vacant?

Unit 2

Toni &
 Guy

Unit 1

CeX

6
The Salvation Arm

y

7

Snappy Snaps

9
Inferno

11

British Heart?

11a

ABC Jewellers

13-15

Specsavers

17-17a

Costa

The Royal 

British Legion?

14The Coffee Corner

12Lifestyle10Bella Cafe8
The Body Shop

16vacant?
23

Store Tw
enty O

ne?

27-29
W

H
 S

m
ith

35 M
ar

ks
 &

 S
pe

nc
er

39
-4

1
Jh

oo
ts

 P
ha

rm
ac

y?
24

M
cD

on
al

d'
s

26
P

ou
nd

la
nd

4 Th
e 

H
ar

ro
w 6

Holy Cow Home

8Tilly's

10-14MDG

vacant?

16

Marks & Punctures

20

Baldy's Barbers

22
vacant?

11
vacant?

13
E & E Nails

15
Leatherland

17
Sushi Corner

19
vacant?

27
Cambridge Street 

Dental Practice

29
KY Green Funeral

Directors

33
Peri Peri

35
RSPCA

37
vacant?

24
Fabrikay

26

Jayne Richards

Nu-Sight

Kodak

Cafe Monroe

40b

Manhattan Ink
40aHBB

40

Lem's & Glo

Shop D-F

The Stylis
h

5
Newsagent

7
Albany Carpets

9
Bodrum Kebab

13-19

Sainsbury's

23-2
5

Stro
kota

21

23-2
5

Cash &
 Cheque Expre

ss25
A-P

lan In
sura

nce
27-29

Churchfield Funeral Care27-29

The Flower Bar

31
Emperor's Lounge

33
Papa John's

35
KFC

37
Bamboo

39
Prezzo

39a

Mira
ge

41
Booze Bar

43c

Pizza Hut

43b

Afric
an Cash & Carry

43a

Watan Halal F
ood

20

Taste of P
oland

5

Hilly
ards

3-4

vacant?

1-2

Golden Bengal

16

Golden Scissors

60
Serenity?

1
Th

e 
Que

en
's

 H
ea

d

7
Horw

ood &
 Jam

es

28

M
ich

ea
l G

ra
ham

 

Est
at

e 
Age

nts

24

DC K
ay

e 
& C

o
17

Bla
ke's 

Fin
ancia

l

26

M
ar

tin
 K

em
ps

15
Ale

xa
nder &

 C
o

13
va

ca
nt?

13a
Purfe

ct
 P

ro
perti

es
7-1

1
Ayle

sb
ury

 L
ite

ra
ry

 C
lu

b

3
Ayl

es
bu

ry
 M

us
ic

3
Ju

st
 C

ut
z

5
Pal

ac
e 

Nai
ls

2
Con

nel
l's

6

Andy
's 

Blin
ds

8-
10

W
ill

ia
m

's 
Pro

pe
rti

es

12

Pau
l L

uca
s

14
-1

6

Ayle
sb

ury
 E

sc
ap

e 
Roo

m
s

Vire
 E

nte
rta

in
m

en
t C

en
tre

20 ?

22 ?

Th
e 

Kin
g'

s 
H

ea
d

2

Age UK

4

Sona's Health Store

6

Pickup & Scott

8

Top Nails

8a

Bourbon St Dentist
10

Just Baguettes

12

The Foot Clinic

14

Parrott & Coales

Old County Hall

Rococco Lounge

Zizzi

W
agam

am
a

Gourm
et Burger Kitchen

Nando's

Costa

10

Christopher Pallett

vacant

8

Alexander & Co

6

Rapid Repairs

4

Cru
sader H

oldiays

2

va
cant

23
Gi-Ges

1a-3
Niche Bar

The 
Arc

hway

Judge's Lodging

Cam
br

id
ge

 S
tre

et

Buckingham
 Street

Pebble Lane

Ge
or

ge
 S

tr
ee

t

M
ar

ke
t S

tre
et

High Stre
et

Market Square

Walton Street

Kingsbury

Great W
estern Stre

et

Note
s

job title

checked

status

drg no.

drawn

Unit D219, Parkhall Workspace
40 Martell Road, London SE21 8EN
020 8670 0778
office@untitledpractice.com
www.untitledpractice.com

job no.

2001-PL-E-001 rev 04

Planning

Kingsbury & Market Square

2001

Buckinghamshire Council

date

scale

Nov 2021

1:1250 @ A1

Revisions

Rev Date Description

All dimensions must be checked on site and NOT 
scaled from this drawing. Any discrepancies are to be 
reported to the architect prior to construction.

© Untitled Practice LLP
All rights described in Chapter IV of the Copyright 
Designs and Patents Act 1988 have been asserted.

client

UP

UP

drg title

01 2021/01/13 Information

0 20 50m

Kingsbury & Market Square
Location Plan

KEY

Application boundary

Land owned by applicant adjacent to 
application boundary

Note: OS Base Data supplied by 
Buckinghamshire Council, © Crown 
Copyright and database rights 2021. 
Ordnance Survey 0100062456.

02 2021/02/26 Information - Pre-Planning App
03 2021/06/18 Information - Road Saftey Audit
04 2021/11/25 Planning Issue

APPENDIX B

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 21/04867/APP - John Hampden Statue, Market Square, Aylesbury
	1.0 Summary & Recommendation
	2.0 Description of Proposed Development
	3.0 Relevant Planning History
	4.0 Representations
	5.0 Policy Considerations and Evaluation
	6.0 Overall Assessment
	7.0 Working with the applicant / agent
	8.0 Recommendation




